

Dear Member of the Yale '63 Family,

Our Reunion registration page on the AYA website has just become available, so it's time to register for the Free 55th Reunion.

It's important for you to register for the Free 55th Reunion, even if you have already preregistered for the Reunion on the AYA website (as many of us have). It's important to register for two reasons:

First, by registering you will tell AYA which meals you and your guests will take part in, thereby helping to ensure that there will be enough food and drink for everyone throughout the Reunion.

Second, if you and your guests will be staying in Branford College, this is the point at which you will officially register for space in Branford. This is essential even if you have already told us that you intend to stay in Branford. It's essential that you register with AYA for space in Branford, because it is AYA that maintains records of reservations for space in Branford and that assigns space in Branford, and you will want to be sure that you are on their list. Space in Branford will be assigned later in the spring in the order in which Reunion registrations have been received on the AYA website, so it's smart to register early.

It's simple and easy to register for the Free 55th Reunion. It will take less than three minutes of your time. Because this is a Free Reunion, you will not be asked for your credit card information. Indeed, there's no way you could provide that information even if you wanted to. There's just no place for it on the website.

To register, please:

- 1. Click on www.aya.yale.edu/reunions/
- 2. Click on the 55th Reunion.
- 3. Click on the second button ("Register Now!") to register.
- 4. Answer the questions in the registration section of the website.
- 5. Click "Confirm".

That's all there is to it! (The registration web page has a link to the tentative program for our Reunion, so that you can see which events will take place on each day of the Reunion.)

If for medical reasons you require an accessible room or a first-floor room in Branford, be sure to let AYA know that when you register for the Reunion. There are a limited number of first-floor rooms in Branford and an even more limited number of accessible rooms, so prompt registration is highly advisable if you require one of them.

If you are able to use a room in Branford which is located above the first floor, please accept our thanks for doing so. Normally, AYA tries not to assign rooms in Branford above the third floor. Because of the number of classmates and guests who will be attending this Reunion, it is anticipated that we may also need to use rooms that are located above the third floor. Again, if you are able to use a room above the first floor, you have our thanks for your willingness to do so.

Space in Branford will be allocated later in the spring in the order in which Reunion registrations have been received. If and when space in Branford College is exhausted, AYA will make available space in other residential colleges, as near to Branford as possible. To be sure that you will be staying with the bulk of your classmates in Branford, register now!

When you have registered for the Reunion, you will immediately receive an email receipt. An asterisk will also appear in front of your name in the list under the link "Who's Planning to Come?." For a brief time, your name may appear twice on that list, once with the asterisk and once without. Don't worry about this. AYA will eliminate the duplication and add your residential college when they process your registration.

You can ask questions, add a guest, or make a change to your registration at any time by calling 203-432-2110 or e-mailing reunions@yale.edu. If you need to cancel your registration all-together, please inform the AYA so that are not still including you on the attendance list and in meal counts.

We look forward to seeing you at the Free 55th Reunion. It promises to be our best Reunion yet!

Guy

Guy Miller Struve
Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP

450 Lexington Avenue | New York, NY 10017

+1 212 450 4192 tel | +1 212 701 5192 fax

guy.struve@davispolk.com

